

BORENIUS

Saara Mohamed

Senior Associate, Helsinki

☎ Tel. +358 20 713 3201

📱 Mob. +358 50 380 9950

✉ saara.mohamed@borenius.com



Saara advises clients on environmental and energy law related matters, as well as on banking and finance transactions.

Saara joined Borenius as an associate in 2018. Before graduating, Saara worked as a trainee at Borenius and another Finnish business law firm. She has also worked as a legal counsel at Finnfund, and at the European Investment Bank in the Baltic Sea division.

Career

- Senior Associate, Borenius, 2022–
- Legal Counsel, Finnfund, 2021–2022
- Associate, Borenius, 2018–2021
- Legal Consultant (Seconded), European Investment Bank (EIB), 2020–2021

Education

- Bar Admission, 2023, Helsinki, Finland
- Master of Laws, 2018, University of Turku, Finland

Languages

- Finnish, English